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We received the following questions regarding the bid listed above: 

 
Question # 1:  Of the 45 users listed – are those total users?  How many would be in office, and how 
many would be in the field? 
 
Answer # 1:  Of the potential 45 users, 18 are primarily office, 14 mainly field users and 13 occasionally 
in the field. 
 
 
Question # 2:  Does the County use ArcGIS Server? 
 
Answer # 2:   Yes. 
 
 
Question # 3:  Does the County use MS Outlook (2010 or 2013) for email? 
 
Answer # 3: All Land Use users are on 2010. 
 
 
Question # 4:  Does the County use MS Exchange? 
 
Answer # 4:   Yes. 
 
 
Question # 5:  Are there requirements for integration with other County systems? 
 
Answer # 5:  No. 
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Question # 6:   On page 3 it states that “Bid forms shall be completely filled out either typewritten or in ink 
and shall not be detached from this binding.”  Do you want your original RFP all returned to you stapled 
together as part of the proposal? 
 
Answer # 6:  You must submit one (1) complete package clearly marked as “Original” and five (5) 
complete copies, to show that you have received/read all documents associated with the RFP.  This can 
be stapled or bound in any manner, but must contain all pages of every document issued for this RFP.   
 
 
Question # 7:  Also, if there are any addendums issued on this RFP, could you email them to me?  Or, 
do you have them posted on your website? 
  
Answer # 7:  This is Addendum 1, first issued for this RFP and has also been posted on DemandStar by 
Onvia and Will County website at www.willcountyillinois.com. Future addenda will be emailed to any/all 
appropriate vendors on file for this RFP and posted on those websites.  It is your responsibility to check 
for future addenda on those sites prior to response submission. 

 
 

Question # 8:   Is there a not to exceed (NTE) budget for the LAND USE PERMIT & CASE SYSTEM?  
 
Answer # 8:  There is no formal NTE, but funds are limited. 

 
 

Question # 9:   Is your operating systems windows based or Unix/Linux based?  
 
Answer # 9: Windows, but your system can be any OS as long as it is properly costed. 
 

 
Question # 10:   If your operating system is Windows based, do you have SQL server 2008 or above?  
 

Answer # 10: Yes.  We would build whatever SQL environment is required. 

 
 

Question # 11:   Is there a preference for an on-premise solution or would you prefer a hosted solution? 

 
Answer # 11:  No preference either way.  Functionality and cost are the determining factors.  On-
premise, SaaS, or Cloud based are all acceptable. 
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